Saving and Preserving Arts and Cultural Environments
1804 North Van Ness Los Angeles, California 90028
Telephone: 213/463-1629

September 17, 1987
SPACES

Mr. Tony May

Department of Art

San Jose State University

One Washington Square

San Jose, California 95192-0089

Dear Tony,

Here is a draft of the piece you asked for on John Giudici. Does it cover
what you wanted? | would appreciate any comments you would have. I'm
prepared for a rewrite. Everything in your letter about presentations at
the University sounds fine.

SPACES does not have any films or videos. Some are available from Light -
Saraf in San Francisco and there is a film on the Towers available from
Creative Films. | can supply both addresses if you need them.

Otherwise, | am looking forward to a PR release about your show so we can
do something in the SPACES newsletter.

I'm looking forward to seeing what you have done with the exhibition and
continuing our conversation about these wonderful places.

My best,

(;{/M,o vl
Seymour Rosen
Director
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